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ADDENDUM NO. 2  
 
Date:   August 2, 2024    
 
Issued by: Sacramento City Unified School District 
 
Project: Project #: 460-1 
  Cesar Chavez / Edward Kemble Elementary School Furniture 
  
This addendum shall supersede the original Information, attachments, and specifications 
regarding Project No. 460-1 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies them. 
All other conditions and any previous addenda shall remain unchanged. 
 

 
Part A – Questions 

Question #1: Does the project currently have an estimated mobilization date?   

Response #1: Reference Exhibit B Preliminary Construction Schedule in the Project Manual. The 
intent is to install the new furniture once the Admin, Multi-Purpose, and Classroom Buildings are 
substantially complete. This is expected to occur sometime during the 2nd quarter of 2025. 

 

Question #2: What is the procedure for alternates?  How should we propose equivalent alternative 
items? 

Response #2: Proposed alternates to be submitted with bid. Provide manufacturer, model name, 
model number, Materials & Finishes, Color Options, Warranty, Unit Cost, and reason for 
substitution. 

 

Question #3: Is there a template pricing spreadsheet with quantities you would like us to fill out? 

Response #3: Quantities are listed in the furniture document provided. Pricing spreadsheet to be 
provided in next addendum. 

 

Question #4: Will you be providing a document for pricing the individual lines of furniture? 

Response #4: Pricing spreadsheet to be provided in next addendum. 

 

Question #5: Will you be awarding this project to only vendor or multiple?  Are we able to “No Bid” 
the line items of the manufacturer that we don’t sell? 

Response #5: Project will be awarded to only one vendor. “No Bid” of line items is not permitted. 
Propose and submit on alternates as necessary.  

 

Business Services 
Contracts Office 
5735 47th Avenue ⚫ Sacramento, CA 95824 
(916) 643-2464 
______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Janea Marking, Chief Business Officer 
Robert Aldama, Purchasing Manager II 
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Question #6: Are substitute/alternate products acceptable for this bid? If so, is there a substitute 
form/product information that needs to be submitted prior to the bidder question deadline? 

Response #6: Refer to response to Question #2. 

 

Question #7: Item C -13, C -19 shown below has a description for a stool but a photo of a cabinet, 
please clarify. 

   

Response #7: Item C-13 and Item C-19, shown above, description revised to: 

Manufacturer: WB Manufacturing 

Model: Replay Transporter Storage-Mobile 

Model #: SS5071-4872-5AC 

Warranty: Limited Lifetime 
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Question #8: Is this the same item?  It looks more like G-17 

    

 

 

Response #8: Item E-11 indicated in plan snapshot above changed to N-11, Muzo Waltzer High 
Back (Same as G-17) 

 

Question #9: Is there a job walk that will happen for this project? 

Response #9: Reference Project Manual, 00 21 13 Instructions to Bidders, Section 1.03 

 

Question #10: Is there a list of phone numbers for the furniture wanted in this bid for the 
manufactures that the district wants us to use? 

Response #10: This is not available. 

 

Question #11:   Item C-13 shows a laminate cabinet with tote trays in the photo, but the description 
notes a Smith System Oodle stool. Please confirm what product C-13 should be. 

Response #11: Refer to response to Question #7. 
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Question #12: Description for item C-7 lists two different models, drawing shows a quantity of two. 
Is the intention to install one of each model identified, 912012000P and 922012000P? If not, can 
the specific model number be provided? This item has multiple configuration options. 

Response #12: 912012000P open 

 

Question #13: Oodle stool is sold with three tiers, totaling a height of 18". The description (B-10 ie) 
shows a height of 15". A 15" height is not an option, two tiers of the stool form a 12" stool. Please 
clarify District understands that these stools are 18" high and sold in sets of three tiers. 

Response #13: Disc dimensions: 17” diameter x 6.5” high (w/o rocker base) or 7.5” high (w/rocker 
base), with two stacked creates 14” high on rocker base (7.5” + 6.5” = 14” h).  For quantity (6) 14” 
high Oodle Stools on rocker bases, provide (4) OODLE31 and (2) OODLEBASECGR 

 

Question #14: Room C127 Break-Out Drawing shows three storage units along the east wall, spec 
shows two different units (B-13 and C-13). Which unit is to be provided in a quantity of two? 

Response #14: Provide (2) B-13 and (1) C-13. 

 

Question #15: Item B-14, which model number is preferred? 

Response #15: 912012000P open 

 

Question #16: There are a total of 6 collaboration spaces on the campus drawing. The drawing 
shows a quantity of five for item C-15 (only two items are called out, the other three are assumed). 
Please confirm the district intends to install five backpack carts in each collaboration space. 

Response #16: 5 backpack carts per collaboration space 

 

Question #17: The specification for item A-11 calls out a student desk size 24 x 27, the CAD 
drawing indicates a student desk size of 20 x 27. Which desk size is preferred? 

Response #17: Student desks size to be 24 x 27 
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Part B – Floor Plan Revisions 

#20 Flex Lab: Revise floor plan label D-16 to D-20. Revise floor plan label E-16 to E-20.  

 
 
 
Change label on item #D-12 to #D-20. Change label on item #E-12 to #E-20. 
Description of items to remain the same. 

 
 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2  
 
 

Acknowledgement of this Addendum will be required at time of bid. 
 


